
A quorum of the Administration Committee, Board of Public Works, Park Board, and/or Common Council may attend this 
meeting; (Although it is not expected than any official action of any of those bodies will be taken). 

Menasha is committed to its diverse population. Our Non-English speaking population or those with disabilities are invited to contact the 
Community Development Department at 967-3650 at least 24-hours in advance of the meeting so special accommodations can be made. 

CITY OF MENASHA 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Menasha City Center 
September 13, 2022 

Room 133 
 

5:15PM 
Or immediately following the Plan Commission Meeting 

 
AGENDA 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
D. MINUTES TO APPROVE 

1. Minutes of the August 2, 2022 Redevelopment Authority Meeting 
 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA 
(five (5) minute time limit for each person) 
 

F. DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS 
1. Residential Lot Sale Update – Lake Park Villas (Gail Popp) 
2. Request PTS Contractor Inc to Lease Portion of Vacant Land (Portion of Parcel 7-00015-01 and 7-

00011-08) 
3. Oak Street Extension Bridge Design 
4. Vacant Banta Parking Lot South of Ahnaip Street (477 Ahnaip Street)  
5. Set Next Meeting  

 
G. ADJOURNMENT 

 
If you have questions, please call the Community Development Department at  

(920) 967-3650 between 8:00 AM – 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday. 
 

 



CITY OF MENASHA 
Redevelopment Authority 

Menasha City Center 
100 Main Street, Room 133 

August 2, 2022 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Vanderhyden at 5:15 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL/EXCUSED ABSENCES 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairperson Kim Vanderhyden, Kip Golden, 
Kyle Coenen, Matt Vanderlinden, Gail Popp and Bob Stevens. 
 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEMBERS EXCUSED: Alderperson Nichols 

 
OTHERS PRESENT: CDD Schroeder, PP Yang, Sandra Dabill-Taylor (545 Broad Street)  
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

D. MINUTES TO APPROVE 
1. Minutes of the June 7, 2022 Redevelopment Authority Meeting 

Coenen made a motion to approve the minutes of June 7, 2022 RDA meeting. The motion was 
seconded by Chair Vanderhyden.  
 
The motion carried. 

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ANY MATTER OF CONCERN ON THIS AGENDA 
(five (5) minute time limit for each person) 
 
Sandra Dabill-Taylor commented on the EPA Brownfield Site Assessment Grant and present for the 
update for the Banta/Gilbert Site.  
 

F. DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS 
1. NAI Pfefferle Listing Agreement Amendment – Province Terrace Lots 

CDD Schroeder said this agreement is done twice a year and the RDA have been listing with 
Pferrerle since 2020. This agreement addresses past concerns adding amendments 24-26 that 
the proposed land use must meet the characteristics of the surrounding area and the RDA is 
allowed to deny full price offers that do not fit the compatibility of the area.  
 
Coenen made a motion to approve the NAI Pfefferle Listing Agreement Amendment for 
Province Terrace Lots. The motion was seconded by Popp.  
 
The motion carried. 
 

2. Residential Lot Sale Update – Lake Park Villas (Gail Popp) 
Gail Popp gave an update on the lots saying there have been four different people interested in 
the lots in the last two weeks with potential for sure lot sales. She said that there will be 13 lots 
left after Cypress purchases the 7 lots.  
 
CDD Schroeder mentioned that Cypress closed on 3 lots and will be closing on 4 more by 
August 17th. CDD said that those four lots were just brought through to Plan Commission in a 
CSM to widen the lot size by purchasing a small sliver of land owned by the Lake Park Villas 
Home Owners Associations. 

  



3. US EPA Brownfield Site Assessment Grant - Brownfield Advisory Committee 
CDD Schroeder said that the City was awarded a $500,000 grant in the fall from the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). This is for preliminary assesment for both public and 
private properties. The Common Council, on November 15th, 2021, approved the 
Redevelopment Authority (RDA) as the Brownfield Advisory Committee (BAC). The BAC will be 
a place for Staff to give updates on where and how the grant will be spent. Preliminary 
assessments are important for developers to have upfront information when they look to 
develop in the city. Phase one is mainly research and can be done without owner permission. 
Phase two is testing and the City will work with property owners for permission at that point.   
 

4. Update Banta/Gilbert Development Areas 
CDD Schroeder said that a CSM still needs to be approved for the Gilbert acquisition. Staff has 
been pushing engineers to get the Oak Street extension designed. For the time being Council 
approved the restriping of Ahnaip Street to allow parking from the Racine Street roundabout to 
Nicolet Boulevard. This will allow parking for the commercial space below Banta Apartments. He 
also said that Banta Condos draft development agreement will start soon but will not be 
beginning yet. There are other developers interested in that area.  
 

5. Set Next Meeting  
The next meeting was set for September 13, 2022. 
 

G. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Vanderhyden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:46 PM. The motion was seconded by 
Coenen. The motion carried. 
 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by PP Yang.  



From: steve horn
To: Sam Schroeder
Cc: casey ashman; branden strayer; mark schleis
Subject: Request for lease
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 8:45:26 AM
Attachments: doc20220718072909.pdf

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links, attachments, or reply unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Sam,
 
PTS is requesting a lease of the property highlighted on the attached map from October 1, 2022 to
July 1, 2023. PTS will pay a monthly rental fee of $300.00 for the time frame listed to The City of
Menasha. The payment will be a lump sum payment of $3,000.00 to cover the specified period and
will be paid prior to PTS mobbing to the specified property. If PTS is required to vacant prior to the
period specified, we would request reimbursement for the months not used/needed. We also
understand that if an extension beyond the specified time frame is needed and granted, PTS would
pay the additional rental rate to the City of Menasha. The site will be used for the storage of PTS
materials and equipment for the City of Appleton Redundant Raw Water Line Project. The site will be
restored in kind by PTS. PTS also understands that the property is for sale and that there is a
potential for a 90 day termination notice from the City.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
 
 

 
Regards,
 
 
Steve C. Horn
Vice President
O: 920-468-5217
C: 920-371-2975
F: 920-468-4087

 

mailto:shorn@PTSCONTRACTORS.NET
mailto:sschroeder@ci.menasha.wi.us
mailto:cashman@PTSCONTRACTORS.NET
mailto:bstrayer@PTSCONTRACTORS.NET
mailto:mschleis@PTSCONTRACTORS.NET









City of Menasha ● Department of Public Works  

100 Main Street, Suite 200 ● Menasha, Wisconsin 54952-2933 ● Phone (920) 967-3610 ● Fax (920) 967-5272 
www.cityofmenasha-wi.gov 

 

 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To: Board of Public Works 
 
From: Laura Jungwirth, Director of Public Works 

Corey Gordon, Deputy Director of Engineering 
  
Date: August 30, 2022 
 
Re: Oak Street Extension Bridge Design 
 
BACKGROUND 
Staff has been working with our consultants Ruekert – Mielke and Stantec Consulting to explore the 
options for the future Oak Street Extension Bridge.  Through this process we have determined that a 
prefabricated bridge would be the option that would work the best with the proposed future Lawson 
Canal project and would be less expensive than a concrete girder or flat span bridge.  Another option, 
not yet included in conversations with the consultants but recently brought to our attention is a covered 
bridge option. 
 
Attached you will find a memo from Stantec Consulting explaining three options for a prefabricated 
bridges, along with an estimated cost breakdown of each type of prefabricated bridge.  All of these 
options, including a covered bridge, could be considered. 
 
Staff considered the following criteria in evaluating options for a bridge 

 Construction costs 
 Timing of construction 
 Ability access the peninsula with construction equipment & high clearance vehicles 
 Maintenance 
 Headroom for recreational users of the future canal 

 
After evaluating all the options, staff proposes a prefabricated steel truss bridge as the best option to 
use.  This type of bridge should allow us the most flexibility for clearance under the bridge and offer 
the least difference in height from bridge surface to bottom of bridge.  Of the styles available for a steel 
truss bridge, staff proposes a Warren Truss style with an un-painted, self-weathering steel finish.  This 
style of bridge currently exists at the end of the channel by the former Gilbert Mill.  Staff is also 
proposing a raised 8’ wide concrete trail section along one side of the bridge to allow for the Gilbert 
Trail to be connected to Ahnaip Street. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend to Common Council to approve the selection of a prefabricated steel truss bridge 
in the style of Warren Truss with an un-painted, self-weathering steel finish and the design 
shall incorporate an 8’ wide raised concrete trail section on one side.   
















